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Tiana Toups (adpce.ad)

From: Gregory Becker <gbecker@bentonutilities.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 2:23 PM
To: Richard Healey (adpce.ad); Todd Pedersen
Cc: Dewayne Hood; Terry Wimberly; Jason Bolenbaugh (adpce.ad); Tiana Toups (adpce.ad); 

Leslie Allen-Daniel (adpce.ad); Stacie Wassell (adpce.ad); Angela Freeman; Joe Martin 
(adpce.ad); Bailey Taylor (adpce.ad)

Subject: RE: Benton Utilities,  Force main Lift Station break, Parkett Lane 
Attachments: BU Chain of Custody - E.Coli Sample 10-11-23.pdf

Mr. Healey, 
 
Please find aƩached the chain of custody of the samples that were collected Wednesday morning (10/11/2023). 
 
Once results are received, I will immediately forward them to you. 
 
AddiƟonal acƟons will conƟnue unƟl samples are below the APC&EC Rule 2 water quality standard of 1490 cfu for E. coli. 
 
Please let me know if you have any quesƟons or need any addiƟonal informaƟon. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Gregory Becker 
Wastewater Treatment  
Benton Utilities 
616 West Hazel  
Benton, AR 72015 
Phone:  501-776-5982  
Cell: 479-459-8560 
gbecker@bentonutilities.com 
 
 
ATTENTION: This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are 
addressed.  Any unauthorized used, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.  The views or opinions presented in this email are solely those 
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Benton Utilities.  You are warned to check this email and any attachments 
for the presence of viruses.  Benton Utilities accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
 
 
 
 

From: Richard Healey (adpce.ad) <Richard.Healey@adeq.state.ar.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 12:32 PM 
To: Gregory Becker <gbecker@bentonutilities.com>; Todd Pedersen <tpedersen@bentonutilities.com> 
Cc: Dewayne Hood <dhood@bentonutilities.com>; Terry Wimberly <twimberly@bentonutilities.com>; Jason 
Bolenbaugh (adpce.ad) <Jason.Bolenbaugh@adeq.state.ar.us>; Tiana Toups (adpce.ad) 
<Tiana.Toups@adeq.state.ar.us>; Leslie Allen-Daniel (adpce.ad) <Leslie.Allen-Daniel@adeq.state.ar.us>; Stacie Wassell 
(adpce.ad) <Stacie.Wassell@adeq.state.ar.us>; Angela Freeman <afreeman@bentonutilities.com>; Joe Martin 
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(adpce.ad) <Joe.M.Martin@adeq.state.ar.us>; Bailey Taylor (adpce.ad) <Bailey.Taylor@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Subject: RE: Benton Utilities, Force main Lift Station break, Parkett Lane  
 
Greg and Todd: 
The E-coli sample results of the unnamed tributary to the Saline River exceed the APC&EC Rule 2 water quality 
standards. Although Benton UƟliƟes recovered sewage with their vac truck and recent rains in the area may have 
flushed residual sewage from the unnamed tributary, addiƟonal E-coli samples should collected unƟl the results are 
below the APC&EC Rule 2 water quality standard of 1490 cfu for E. coli and are no longer a threat to human health. 
 
When received, please forward addiƟonal sample results to DEQ. 
 
If you have any quesƟons, please do not hesitate to ask.  
 
Thanks 
 
 
 

From: Gregory Becker <gbecker@bentonutilities.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 1:36 PM 
To: Richard Healey (adpce.ad) <Richard.Healey@adeq.state.ar.us>; Todd Pedersen <tpedersen@bentonutilities.com> 
Cc: Dewayne Hood <dhood@bentonutilities.com>; Terry Wimberly <twimberly@bentonutilities.com>; Jason 
Bolenbaugh (adpce.ad) <Jason.Bolenbaugh@adeq.state.ar.us>; Tiana Toups (adpce.ad) 
<Tiana.Toups@adeq.state.ar.us>; Leslie Allen-Daniel (adpce.ad) <Leslie.Allen-Daniel@adeq.state.ar.us>; Stacie Wassell 
(adpce.ad) <Stacie.Wassell@adeq.state.ar.us>; Angela Freeman <afreeman@bentonutilities.com> 
Subject: RE: Benton Utilities, Force main Lift Station break, Parkett Lane  
 
Mr. Healey, 
 
Per your request. 
 
I have aƩached the results of the E. coli sampling of the unnamed tributary stream (creek) as well as the accompanying 
commercial lab report. 
 
Please let me know if you have any quesƟons or need any addiƟonal informaƟon. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Gregory Becker 
Wastewater Treatment  
Benton Utilities 
616 West Hazel  
Benton, AR 72015 
Phone:  501-776-5982  
Cell: 479-459-8560 
gbecker@bentonutilities.com 
 
 
ATTENTION: This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are 
addressed.  Any unauthorized used, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.  The views or opinions presented in this email are solely those 
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Benton Utilities.  You are warned to check this email and any attachments 
for the presence of viruses.  Benton Utilities accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
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From: Richard Healey (adpce.ad) <Richard.Healey@adeq.state.ar.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 9:50 AM 
To: Todd Pedersen <tpedersen@bentonutilities.com> 
Cc: Gregory Becker <gbecker@bentonutilities.com>; Dewayne Hood <dhood@bentonutilities.com>; Terry Wimberly 
<twimberly@bentonutilities.com>; Jason Bolenbaugh (adpce.ad) <Jason.Bolenbaugh@adeq.state.ar.us>; Tiana Toups 
(adpce.ad) <Tiana.Toups@adeq.state.ar.us>; Leslie Allen-Daniel (adpce.ad) <Leslie.Allen-Daniel@adeq.state.ar.us>; 
Stacie Wassell (adpce.ad) <Stacie.Wassell@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Subject: Benton Utilities, Force main Lift Station break, Parkett Lane  
 
Todd 
Please provide DEQ an update on the Benton UƟliƟes assessment and clean acƟviƟes at the unnamed tributary (creek) 
to the Saline River from the ruptured 12 inch force main . Please provide DEQ, GPS locaƟon coordinates of the ruptured 
12 inch force main at the ParkeƩ Lane liŌ staƟon, GPS LocaƟon coordinates of where the unnamed tributary (creek) 
enters the Saline River. Please provide photographs.  
 
DEQ is also concerned the reported esƟmate volume (1500 gallons) of released wastewater is vastly under esƟmated, 
using the aƩached document please recalculate the esƟmated volume. 
 
If you have any quesƟons regarding this maƩer, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Thanks 
 
Richard C. Healey | Enforcement Branch Manager 
Division of Environmental Quality  | Office of Water Quality 
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501-682-0640| e: richard.healey@adeq.state.ar.us 
 

 
 
   
 

From: Todd Pedersen  
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 5:04 PM 
To: 'Richard.Healy@adeq.ar.us' <Richard.Healy@adeq.ar.us> 
Cc: Gregory Becker <gbecker@bentonutilities.com>; Dewayne Hood <dhood@bentonutilities.com>; Terry Wimberly 
<twimberly@bentonutilities.com> 
Subject: Force main Lift Station break 
 
Richard, 
 
Just giving you update of our iniƟal steps started. 
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We will take samples on the Saline upstream and downstream of wear this creek enters the 
Saline. We will also take a sample of the creek if it is flowing. 
We are going to try to access the area with the Vac truck and suck up anything that we might 
be considered waste. We will start documenƟng the process with pictures to show our 
progress and what we have done. 
 
Todd Pedersen, General Manager 
Benton Utilities 
Office: (501) 776-5984 
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